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Begin forwarded message:

From: "Law" <LawandJustice@parliament.nsw.gov.au>
Date: 22 March 2012 1:50:57 PM AEDT

To: "Law" <LawandJustice@parliament.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: Consolidate tribunal inquiry: Report tabled

I nquiry into opportunities to consolidate tribunals in N SW
It is my pleasure to announce the release of the Sanding Committee on Law and Justice Report 49
titled  Oppatunities to ensdicdte tribundls in NSW_ . This report was tabled with the Clerk of the
Legidative Council on Thursday 22 March 2012.
The report is avalable on our website Avww.parliament.nsw.gov.au/ lavandjusticeong  with
submissions, transcripts of evidence and other documents associated with the inquiry. The executive
summary and summary of recommendations are attached for your information.
The report and its 16 recommendations are now with the Government for consideraion. The
Government is required to respond to the recommendations within six months. You will be advised of
the Government response when it has been received.
If you would like a copy of the report, please contact the Committee secretariat on (02) 9230 2412 or
d law@parliament.nsw.gov.au.
On behdf of the Committee, | take this opportunity to thank you for your contribution to the inquiry.
The Committee has been greetly assisted by these contributions and we gppreciate the time and effort
teken by dl those who have helped us with this important inquiry.
Yours sincerely

The Hon David Clarcke MLC

Committee Chair

Standing Committee on Law and Justice
Legislative Council

Parliament H ouse

Macquarie St

Sydney N SW 2000

Phone: 9230 2412

Fax: 9230 3416

E’ please consider the environment before printing this email
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NOTICE

This e-mail is solely for the named addressee and may be confidential. You should only read, disclose, transmit,
copy, distribute, act in reliance on or commercialise the contents if you are authorised to do so. If you are not
the intended recipient of this e-mail, please notify the sender by e-mail immediately and then destroy any copy

of this message. E xcept where otherwise specifically stated, views expressed in this e-mail are those of the
individual sender.

The N ew South Wales Parliament does not guarantee that this communication is free of errors, virus,
interception or interference.
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